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ql(d {FfiT{ / GOVT]RNMENT OF INDIA
{q cE{r Ern-{, ilor q,=i {.+ rerrm I U.T. ADMINISTRATION OF DNH & DAI}IAN & DIU

rrfqrilr irft{iil sir mrqi+q / (X'}'ICE OF THE EXECUTM fNGINf,ER
d6 ftqlTT EYTTT / PUBLIC WORKS Df PARTMf,NT

ftqtur cqr{r {'.-I / WORKS DIVISION No. I
i-ff(IrE/ MOTI DAMAN.

E-',r tNt)ER (ON t,tNr,r ) l\\ ll',\ IIO\ \Ol l( 1l \o.l{)l of 202l-22
'fhc liecuti\e lrngincer. I'.W.1).. \\ ()rks I)i\.1. l)anran inr ites. on bchall'ol'lhc l)residenl ol lndia. thc sealed item

rates l-endcrs liom lhe Spccialist/consu llrnts/ A pp()\ cd Ilcgislcred ( ontrnctors ol C.l' W t).. State P.W.D. s or MES,
rail$ay's. and also. \\ith thu (is l l)rpafln],Jnl ol L . l. l)t l)anran & l)ilr fbr lhe lbllolrin8 \\orks.
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l'or any ttchnical related clucrics please call at 2,1 \ 7 Hclp Desk Number 0120-4200462, 0120-4001002, 0120-4001005,0120-
6277787. lntcrnational Biddcrs are requesled to preflx 9l as counlry code.

Nolc- Bidders are rcquesldd to kindlr- menlion thc Lll{L ol lhe l)ortal and Iender Id in the subject while emailing any issuc along
with the Contacl details. For any issues/ clarifications relating to the tendcr(s) published kindly contact the respective Tender Inviting
Authority.

Tel : 0120-4200462, 0120-4001002, 0120-4001005, 120-6277787,
E-Mail : support-eproc@nic.in

al.2

The Tender lnviting Authority reserves the righl to accept or reject any or all the tender to be received rvithout assigning any reasons there
of.

o

( M ukeshc andra D. Gohil)
I/c. EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,

P.W,D., DAMAN.

No. PWD/DMN/AB/TC/3 61 Datcd : 1910112022

Copy f'd.w.cs. to P.S. to Administrator for kind perusal of Hon. Administrator, Secretariat, DNH & DD

COPY SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION:-
The Advisor to the Adninistrator, Sccretariat, DNll & DD,
The Finance Secretary, U.T. of DNH & Daman & Diu. Secretariat, DNH & DD.
The Collector U. T. of Daman & Diu. Collectorate. Daman.

The Superintending Engineer, PWD, DNtl & DD.
Copy to :- N.l.C., Secretariat, Darran lor publication on rveb site www.daman.n ic.in
Assistant Engineer. Sub Division No.l/ll/lll&lV. Darran. Please prepare Market Rate Justification
statement / cosl based on prevailing Market Rates on the last date of submission oftender and submit
the same to this office rl ithin 3 davs.
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Providing, Fixing and Shifting of
existing / new ran, & trcated watcr
gravity and distribution pipeline
network from D'mart Junction, Kalaria
upto Dabhel Check Post. (E-11560)
( l4th Call)

2012 D,\Il\\ 2060 I <.4,48,43,794/- <.4,96,87 6/ - {. 1500/- 06
Nlonths

Up ro 05/0212022. 14.00 hrs

On 28/012022, I5.00 hrs.

On OSlO2l2O22. up to 11.00 hrs.

On OStO2l2O22. 1t.00 hr..(il Po.siblc)

tBiddcrs ha!e to subnlit pricc bid in ,jloclronic lbnlral oltl) on lllpgldCllllgllggy j! uebsite till the last date and time for submission
Price llid in physical fbrmal shall not b9 accrplcd in an1'casc.

. All the agencics are hercby dirocted to scun thcir tender ltcs and EMI) online onll-. lt is mandatory 1o submit lender fees and EMD
onlinelailingwhichthcpriccbidol that tgener s ill not be opcncd online and Phl,sical submission ofsuch scanned documents shallreach
to olllce oflhe Flxccutive Engineer within 3 (thrce) \!orking I)ays alier closing ofonline bidding. Solvcncy ccrtificate (40% ECPT).
. l hc Satisl'actory Govt. construction with some Ccnlral/State Governnrent Dcpartment/Central Autonomous Body/ Center Public Sector
UndertalinS any construction *orks expericnce arc required for qualili-ing lbr the purpose as similar works carried out up to thq cxtend
ofrequired amount i.e. 3 works o1 ,l0o/o or 2 $orks of607o or I work ol 80?6.

*Onlinc Documcnt Download/Sale Encl l)atc

I)rc bid nrceting

*Onlinc Bid Submission End [)alc
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*Online Bid Opcning (Pricc Bid )Darr



SIT( F'dR,
{q c?cr ETd-{, Ecq q{ *c ccns{,

rrfcrm 3rft{idr q,r fiqtdq,
A6 fflr Gqrrr, ffiqrqm{'.- l,

fi'& <qsr - ili iRo.
i{Fifi-d*E{t

a,qt'rrd{ 3rft.iqr, d1-{ ffiq Errm, ffiqrmr - 1, rq',r, wrrr } rrffi ff:irr tffift<rMvr 6.d i(lTdttR r{ crr
fifa<la 3r-rdii{ {ri 7 |

lalotlz':t>
6g+{r+rd.+fro

$qrt dr{crcrd .Tfuicr.
d.R.R., cq"r,

a

t.fr.fr.fr. /ilq/q.fr. /4.ff. /361 fr{i6, q c,/. t/?.1i

Bft<r
qrt . +

atqrffr qqrffqrffi Ffrfl rci
6r {q tR-t t 1

t.{t,96.876i- :. t500/- 06

illonlhs
s

R-{i6 ovo?/?oll fr1 11 , ". *i 1vR {r< )

ffirir qir drff {-tq tffiR-+ -+*-r i h-+e imrr*z https://ddtenders.sov.in .r. sq-d +rir ff nftr ftft glr ffiq fi e-(d 6.
v;qrr *,q i rrrrrsfaBdt qsq i fft {q E;ft ff R.rfi t dr*r. rfi ftqr qFT,n 

r

i-fl fr..rq.& ft..rFr t fi.qq. A. i+ff ifr+nTr E-{."r F{fa-n.qrn-d t Feqr rrqr fi, F,rrfi qa-{r irff +r 3r."r.<r}q qrftfr+q qft ftE-fl
:mifi< rrffi r,r qrffi i vm 'ifrr,n vr+; 1arr crrfr qea / r{E 'i-E z tfrar t*q qTr rrm et n rq iffId vr* vr+ff 6a z rffi {tc
{tr{r / ifrr, adrr ivi n qrr& t f}R-.r -rrrfi{ rr:r qF+ yrffi am tdff;ffr+rr fi?+t qr {ar#i+dt qr+ 6r F,Tfi t ffi-{r. Tff ifir
ftB-{r fiif+( qia qrn crffi } crq G* qr {rft f+A-{r + E-ir in€ +rrvr +rr} 4rrr qr :r*crcrri ar *ft-err grfut tr

:022 t) \\t \\ :060 I {.{.18.t1.79{/-

t

ft-{is ovo?/toll + ty, .. T+ irn

r # + erfi iftq ftft 'lr. qrq

. ft'E-ar aqftn ff dTq-*{ sririrErr

'+FftT4+z=;

ft-{iT owot/?o?? +} ly I o o {q d
, !liTdr,--i {rq ffi.{tqr qwr

Providing, Fixing and Shiftirg of
existing / new raw & treated nater
gravity and distribution pipeline

network from D'mart Junction,
Kalaria upto Dabhel Check Post.
(E-l1560) (l{th Call)

ft{ifi ' z/.I/i. i I r,r l\:."ri

ffifrqcicry arfcr"rfi 3{&,i 61 6rqt{q, dF ff"r B,ffi, ftqtrvEmi.-

qfa arFr+d fi E trr EqB4:,.!r fr qFrn A qr aiffiEn Fifter i t+rq E-c i frr' Efr qFrqr',r fr 3n;F{a,fl f,r, iir } ft:rftFat +rqkq t dq* rr q.+t

for any technical related queries please call at 24 x 7 Help Oe5k Number 0120 4200462, O12G4OO1OO2, O12O-4m10O5,012G6277787. lnternational gidders

are requested to prefix 91as country code.
Note- Bidders are requested to kindly mention the URt of the Portal and Tender ld in the subiect while emailing any issue alonS with the Contact details.
For any issues/ clarifications relatinB to thetender(s) published ka.ldly contact the respective Teoder lnvitinS Authority.

E-Mail : support-eproc@nic.in
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